

# PROFILE

Software Engineer with vast experience working on projects (legacy or from scratch) since 2000. Participated in software development teams achieving quality products used by thousands of people in several industries such as real estate, electronic billing, photo printing, e-commerce and sports betting.

# **COMPETENCIES**

- Engagement.
- Responsibility.
- Creativity.
- Technical and analytical knowledge.
- Fluid communication.

# LANGUAGES

SPANISH: native. ENGLISH: advanced.

# CONTACT

PHONE: +54 9 2235 11-1257

LINKEDIN: www.linkedin.com/in/martingerardoal varez/

EMAIL: martinalvarez@gmail.com

# MARTIN ALVAREZ

# **EDUCATION**

FASTA University. Mar del Plata, Buenos Aires, Argentina. Software Engineer graduated in June 2004.

# WORK EXPERIENCE

#### The Agency Real Estate (former Triplemint) NYC - USA www.theagencyre.com Senior Full Stack Developer

December 2016 – December 2022 (6 years 1 month) Frontend and microservices development. Built the new Triplemint's website launched in 2017.

Worked on The Agency's new website launched in 2022 using Agile development practices and project management tools like Shortcut. Wrote automated unit and integration tests. Reported to the CTO and the lead.

Technical skills: Python, Flask, JavaScript, PostgreSQL, React, Svelte.js, TypeScript, GraphQL, Knockout.js, HTML, CSS.

## B7Dev.com

#### Senior Full Stack Developer

October 2012 – December 2016 (4 years 3 months) Participated in different software development projects. Technical skills: C#, ASP.NET 4 (Web Forms, MVC), Web API, LINQ, JavaScript, jQuery, Handlebars, CSS, SQL Server 2008R2/2012/4, EF 5, WFC.

## Facturante.com Senior Full Stack Developer

February 2015 - November 2016 (1 year 9 months) Software development of the enterprise web application (electronic invoice), SOAP/REST API and windows service. Technical skills: ASP.NET MVC, Entity Framework, SQL Server, WCF, jQuery, HTML and CSS.

# **TECHNICAL EXPERIENCE**

- Python
- Flask
- PostgreSQL
- JavaScript
- React
- Svelte
- TypeScript
- GraphQL
- HTML,
- CSS,
- Knockout.js
- Handlebars
- jQuery
- SQL Server
- C#
- ASP.NET (Forms, MVC & Web API)
- LINQ
- EF 5
- WFC
- ASP
- VBScript

# REFERENCES

Leonid Barenblit Chief Technology Officer The Agency leonid@theagencyre.com

David Walker Chief Strategic Officer & Co-Founder The Agency david.walker@theagencyre.com

## Acriter

## Senior Full Stack Developer

June 2011 - June 2013 (2 years 1 month) Windows service, web application and web services developer. Participated in different projects: legacy (ASP.NET 3.5) and new website (ASP MVC 2) and payments integration. Technical skills: C#, ASP.NET 3.5, MVC 2, JavaScript, jQuery, HTML, CSS,

SQL Server 2005/2008R2, WFC, .NET Unit Testing.

## ROLLPIX

## Implementation Manager

July 2006 - May 2011 (4 years 11 months) Follow up projects' implementations. Attending exhibitions. Demos and meetings with potential or current customers. Ensure customer maintenance and loyalty. Training clients in situ (Carrefour, Clarín, Metrovías).

## Senior Full stack Web Developer

June 2000 - July 2006 (6 years 2 months) Participated in different software development projects from scratch: photo sharing site of the company (sinrollos.com), Photo Epson (LATAM photo sharing website) and iLab Web platform (photo products and ecommerce solution).

Technical skills: ASP, VBScript, JavaScript, CSS, HTML and SQL Server 2000/5.

## AAEE - www.argentinaeolica.org.ar Senior Software Developer

June 2005 - February 2006 (9 months) Software development of the web application. Technical skills: ASP, VBScript, JavaScript, HTML, CSS and SQL Server 2000.

## Colegio de Abogados de Mar del Plata - www.camdp.org.ar Junior Software Developer

March 2000 - June 2000 (4 months) Software development of the web application. Technical skills: ASP, VBScript, JavaScript, HTML and SQL Server 7.

## System Administrator

December 1998 - April 2000 (1 year 5 months) Worked as a member of the network administration team. Definition of backup policies, installations, upgrades and maintenance of servers and software.

#### FASTA University Adjunct Teacher

April 2000 - July 2004 (4 years 4 months) Topics: Object Oriented Analysis and Design.